Cassandra Anderson

"I attribute my success to this: I never gave or took any excuse." F.N.

Caryville, TN 37714 cb_deneen@hotmail.com +1 404 719 2878

I am 27 years old and extremely passionate about patient care and education. No matter where my career takes me, my goals are to continue learning and providing the best care possible.

CONTACT PHONE: 1-404-719-2878

EMAIL:

cb_deneen@hotmail.com

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Select Specialty Hospital - Powell, TN April 2022 to Present

Critical Illness Hospital duties.

Critical drips, ventilators, tracheostomies, etc.

Registered Nurse

Your Nursing Team Care - Knoxville, TN January 2022 to Present

Agency nurse contracting from hospital to hospital, filling needs for them as needed.

Registered Nurse

Knoxville Rehabilitation Hospital - Knoxville, TN September 2021 to January 2022

All Rehabilitation Nursing duties.

Pre-Op Nurse

Summit Surgery Center - Atlanta, GA June 2021 to August 2021

Registered Nurse

Wellstar Health System Inc - Marietta, GA November 2020 to July 2021

Working on a med/surg floor, I have the opportunity to take care of a wide range of patients and their diagnoses and I learn something new every single day.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Tennova Healthcare - Newport, TN May 2020 to November 2020

- Provided direct care of up to 8 patients per shift
- Carried out the care plan planning
- · Directed and managed critical care patients
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Provided education and discharge instructions
- Supervised student nurses
- Distributed scheduled and PRN medications.
- Used nursing judgement to manage the care to all patients.

Customer Service

Sykes Enterprises July 2019 to December 2019

I worked at a call center for Intuit, taking phone calls and helping customers with their Quickbooks Online accounts when the product wasn't working or when the customer's needed guidance or had questions.

Student Nurse Associate

Morristown-Hamblen Hospital January 2019 to July 2019

I worked at the hospital in the float pool, helping the nurses with anything that they needed. I did routine vital signs for 14+ patients at any given time. I also did basic discharge teaching, discontinued IV catheters, and performed all of the basic patient care.

Server

Applebee's Bar and Grill January 2017 to August 2018

I worked as a waitress, serving 6+ tables at any given time while prioritizing orders and completing transactions.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Walters State Community College - Morristown, TN August 2018 to May 2020

Skills

- Hospital Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)July 2020 to February 2023

PALS

March 2022 to March 2024

BLS, ACLS

March 2022 to March 2024

CPR Certification

NIHSS

March 2022 to September 2022